From: Stewart McGarrity [Stewart.McGarrity@tie.ltd.uk]
Sent: 15 October 2008 16:32
Subject: FW: Our telecon tuesday evening

Chaps — FYl = I'll produce a more detailed note of our discussion today and tomorrow on how we think we are
tackling these issues.

Stewart

Stewart McGarrity
Finance Director

tie Limited

Mobile HEEEEGN

From: Flynn, Michael (Siemens TS) [mailto:Flynn.Michael@siemens.com]
Sent: 15 October 2008 13:22

To: Willie Gallagher; Stewart McGarrity; Richard.Walker@bilfinger.co.uk
Subject: Our telecon tuesday evening

Gents,
The conclusions from our telecon last night:

There will be 3 parallel streams of activity:

Stream 1:

Establish the programme position in terms of delay and progress at discrete intervals i.e.:

Baseline 1 : V26 to V31 issue as at 15 may agree the time and cost impact

Building on Baseline 1 create Baseline 2: Progress, instructions, delays, etc. until end of may agree the time and cost

impact

Building on Baseline 2 create Baseline 3: Progress, instructions, delays, etc. end may until end of June agree the time
and cost impact

Building on Baseline 3 create Baseline 4: Progress, instructions, delays, etc. end June until end of July agree the time
and cost impact

Building on Baseline 4 create Baseline 5: Progress, instructions, delays, etc. end July until end of Aug agree the time

and cost impact

Building on Baseline 5 create Baseline 6: Progress, instructions, delays, etc. end Aug until end of Sept agree the time
and cost impact

It was considered that this series process would appropriately consider progress and delay issues arising from BSC,
tie, etc.

Stream 2 :
Sort out an emergency instruction process that provides for recognition of cash flow and increase in contract value for
emergency changes

Stream 3:

Task force for the unblocking of Approvals, Access problems and encumbrances, etc to focus on the current top 10
problem items.

This will be led from tie side by Frank McFadden, BSC(Richard) to nominate a focal point.

The above 3 streams can proceed in parallel.

regards,
Michael
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address
above, and then delete it.

E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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